Ngangbam Nganthoi Khuman

Nationality: Indian Date of birth: 21/07/1990 Gender: Male Phone: (+91) 8377817040

Email: ngkhuman90@gmail.com

○ Whatsapp Messenger: +918377817040

in LinkedIn: ngkhuman

Website: www.designisekai.com

• Home: House no. 170, Gaurav Apartment Neb Sarai, IGNOU Road, 110068 New Delhi (India)

ABOUT MYSELF

A self-starter and a quick learner with 6+ years of experience. Versatile skill set with experience in UI/UX Research as well as Design, Project Management, Graphic Designing and Video Editing. Management background adds on the Marketing, Problem Solving, Decision Making, and Time Management skills. Worked in various domain like Retail, Energy Transition, Clean Energy, Manufacturing and Education.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ⅲ V2Infotech Technologies LLP – New Delhi, India

City: New Delhi | Country: India

Design Lead UI/UX

[01/04/2022 - Current]

Investigating user experience design requirements.

Developing and conceptualizing a comprehensive UI/UX design strategy for the brand.

Producing high-quality UX design solutions through wireframes, visual and graphic designs, flow diagrams, storyboards, site maps, and prototypes.

Designing UI elements and tools such as navigation menus, search boxes, tabs.

Testing UI elements such as CTAs, banners, page layouts, page designs, page flows, and target links for landing pages.

Collaborating with the marketing team, and internal and external designers to ensure the creation and delivery of tailored experiences for the digital user.

Providing advice and guidance on the implementation of UX research methodologies and testing activities in order to analyze and predict user behavior.

Adhering to style standards on typography and graphic design.

Test website and its functionalities

Create social media graphics using illustrations and images.

Utilizing After Effects and other software in making motion graphic animations for video production.

Developing concepts creating videos based on raw video footage and client brief.

Conceptualize and designing logos for clients.

₩ V2 Infotech Technologies LLP – Noida, India

City: Noida | Country: India

Senior Graphic Designer

[17/11/2020 - 31/03/2022]

Web UI Design

Knowledge of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and other relevant web design coding languages

Investigating user experience design requirements.

Developing and conceptualizing a comprehensive UI/UX design strategy for the brand.

Producing high-quality UX design solutions through wireframes, visual and graphic designs, flow diagrams, storyboards, site maps, and prototypes.

Designing UI elements and tools such as navigation menus, search boxes, tabs.

Collaborating with the marketing team, and internal and external designers to ensure the creation and delivery of tailored experiences for the digital user.

Create social media graphics using illustrations and images.

Utilizing After Effects and other software in making motion graphic animations for video production.

Developing concepts creating videos based on raw video footage and client brief.

Conceptualize and designing logos for clients.

Stay up-to-date with the latest technologies

BESPOCUT - New Delhi, India

City: New Delhi | Country: India

Graphics designer

[10/03/2019 - 14/11/2020]

Creating graphical content and use it for Social Media Posts.

Designing Brochures, Invitations, Greetings, Visiting Cards, Logos,

III BESPOCUT - New Delhi, India

City: New Delhi | Country: India

Digital Marketing Executive

[01/06/2018 - 09/03/2019]

SMO and Offpage SEO Brochure design

III BESPOCUT - New Delhi, India

City: New Delhi | Country: India

Digital Marketing Intern

[01/06/2017 - 31/08/2017]

SMO and Offpage SEO

Brochure design

Thomas Cook India Limited - New Delhi, India

City: New Delhi | Country: India

Sales Trainee

[07/2014 - 08/2014]

Retail sales and business development - Foreign exchange

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MBA

Manav Rachna International University [2016 – 2018]

City: Faridabad | Country: India

BBA

Skyline Business School [08/2012 – 12/2015]

City: New Delhi | Country: India

SKILLS

UI/UX / Figma / Adobe XD / Wireframing and prototyping / Adobe Illustrator / Adobe Premiere Pro / Adobe After Effects / Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Dreamweaver / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Powerpoint / Microsoft Word

PROJECTS

[Current]

SIPET - Design Lead UI/UX

SIPET is a web portal for sharing information regarding energy transition.

Responsibilities:

- Investigating user experience design requirements for the project.
- Designing Website layout, tools and assets.
- Developing and conceptualizing a comprehensive UI/UX design strategy for the brand.
- Producing high-quality UX design solutions through wireframes, visual and graphic designs, flow diagrams, storyboards, site maps, and prototypes.
- Designing UI elements and tools such as navigation menus, search boxes, tabs.
- Testing UI elements such as CTAs, banners, page layouts, page designs, page flows, and target links for landing pages.
- Collaborating with the marketing team, and internal and external designers to ensure the creation and delivery of tailored experiences for the digital user.
- Providing advice and guidance on the implementation of UX research methodologies and testing activities in order to analyze and predict user behavior.
- Adhering to style standards on typography and graphic design.

Shoonya - Sr. Designer UI/UX

Responsibilities:

- Investigating user experience design requirements for the project.
- Designing Website layout, tools and assets.
- Developing and conceptualizing a comprehensive UI/UX design strategy for the brand.
- Producing high-quality UX design solutions through wireframes, visual and graphic designs, flow diagrams, storyboards, site maps, and prototypes.

FAMA Luxury

Description

FAMA Luxury offers an extensive range of residential and commercial projects for Kitchens and Wardrobes. Budget, ambience and taste with a Luxurious touch.

Role

Senior UI/UX Designer

Link: http://famaluxury.com/

Amour Convention & Resorts

Description

Amour Convention & Resorts, Gurgaon is one of the most luxurious wedding & event venues in the city with ample of space for outdoor and indoor events.

Role

Senior UI/UX Designer and Client POC

Link: https://www.amourresorts.com/

LeaseOnClick

Description:

Lease On Click is a leading real estate and investment service provider that delivers better and quality assistance to individuals.

Role:

UI/UX Design

Link: http://leaseonclick.com/

PUBLICATIONS

[2019]

MEDIA- A TOOL TO ACHIEVE SUSTAINABLE SOCIETY

Write here the description...

Authors: Sabyasachi Sarker, Ng Nganthoi Khuman and Shilpa Arora | **Journal Name:** National Conference on New Horizons in Technology for Sustainable Energy and Environment 2017

Sabyasachi Sarker, Ng Nganthoi Khuman,